
NDPERS & NDUS FlexComp RFP Vendor Questions 

 

1. Will NDPERS accept Electronic Signatures on the required forms? No.   
 

2. NDPERS does not delineate why it’s bidding out for these services at this time.  Please share why these services 
are being bid out at this time (fees, service issues, standard due diligence, etc.?). The State has a standard 
practice to go out to bid on a maximum six-year period.  We are approaching the end of this six-year period with 
the incumbent provider.  

 
3. FSA Service Fees  

a. What are the current fees NDPERS is paying for its Health Care FSA and  Dependent Care FSA programs? 
For NDPERS, the fee is as follows:  
$2.25 for participants who sign up for electronic communications and claim reimbursement, and $2.35 
for all others, which equates to a blended rate of approximately $2.29  

b. Can you elaborate if these fees are inclusive of printing and mailing associated with the program(s) 
member outreach? Fees are all inclusive. 

c. Are these said fees for inclusive of benefit fair sessions? Fees are all inclusive.  Historically, the Benefit 
fairs are virtual options. 
 

4. Section B. FlexComp Plan, NDPERS lists approximately 300 medical spending and 1,813 dependent care 
participants but does not provide any information on its eligible population base, so determinations can be 
made regarding potential program participation growth. Please share eligible population information.   

a. Please share eligible population information.  
For NDUS there are roughly 300 dependent care and 1,813 medical spending participants. These 
numbers were transposed in the RFP. There are 15,957 eligible employees for the NDPERS population. 
Total eligible participants for the NDUS:  7,075 (regular benefited). 

b. Please provide how many participants elect to participate in both the Health Care FSA and Dependent 
Care FSA  accounts (rather than just one or the other)?  
There are 254 participants in both Flex Health & Dependent care in 2024 for the NDPERS population.  
NDUS:  300 dependent participants and 1,813 for medical. 
 

5. Section A.2.2 Administrative Services, “The contractor shall administer a debit card program. Debit card(s) shall 
be provided to each participant prior to the start of the plan year and, for new hires and other newly eligible 
employees, upon enrolling in the medical spending account…”  

a. Is there a reason why the debit card under the current program isn’t available for the dependent care 
program? Please state rationale for the debit card not being available for qualified dependent care 
expenses.   
The incumbent has not offered this option, but NDPERS would be open to consideration of the option. 
 

6. NDPERS does not provide any detailed information regarding program forfeitures. 
a. Do the funds forfeited by participants transfer to the NDPERS operating budget? Funds never leave 

NDPERS.  As claims are substantiated, the vendor pulls the funds from the PERS bank account on a daily 
basis.  Any unused funds are retained by the NDPERS office to offset administrative expenses of the 
plan. 

b. ERISA-based plans are pre-empted from escheatment. What is the expectation of the Plan Sponsor 
regarding escheatment? NDPERS escheats payments made to participants based on ND law.  The vendor 
will not have any escheating requirements on our behalf. 

c. What is the current NDPERS forfeiture balance? NDPERS does not separately track forfeiture balances as 
the funds remain in our account. 

d. Approximately how much was forfeited from the last two plan years? NDPERS does not separately track 
forfeiture balances as the funds remain in our account. 
 



e. What was the total number of participants who forfeited money in the last two plan years for the Health 
Care FSA? NDPERS does not separately track forfeiture balances as the funds remain in our account. 

f. What was the total amount of forfeited money for the last two plan years for the Health Care FSA? 
NDPERS does not separately track forfeiture balances as the funds remain in our account. 

g. What was the total number of participants who forfeited money in the last two plan years for the 
Dependent Care FSA? NDPERS does not separately track forfeiture balances as the funds remain in our 
account. 

h. What was the total amount of forfeited money for the last two plan years for the Dependent Care FSA? 
NDPERS does not separately track forfeiture balances as the funds remain in our account. 
 

7. Section A.2.3 Claims Processing Services; NDPERS does not provide any detailed information regarding Paper 
Claims and/or Paperless Reimbursement Claims. 

A. For the Health Care FSA: 
a. How many claims were submitted by paperless reimbursement by month for the last 12 

months? 
b. How many manual claims were submitted by month for the last 12 months? 
c. How many claims were submitted by fax by month for the last 12 months? 
d. How many claims were submitted on the website by month for the last 12 months? 
e. How many claims were reimbursed by EFT by month, or the smallest available time period, for 

the last 12 months? 
f. How many claims were reimbursed by check by month (if any), or the smallest available time 

period, for the last 12 months? 
B. For the Dependent Care FSA: 

a. How many claims were submitted by paperless reimbursement by month for the last 12 
months?  

b. How many manual claims were submitted by month for the last 12 months? 
c. How many claims were submitted by fax by month for the last 12 months? 
d. How many claims were submitted on the website by month for the last 12 months? 
e. How many claims were reimbursed by EFT by month, or the smallest available time period, for 

the last 12 months? 
f. How many claims were reimbursed by check by month (if any), or the smallest available time 

period, for the last 12 months? 



 
 



 
8. NDPERS does not provide any detailed information regarding customer service.  

a. Currently what is the average number (or overall total) of service calls per participant?   
In 2023, ASI received 7,639 calls which originated from North Dakota.  There were a total of 4,239 
participants (between NDPERS and NDUS).  Calls per participant = approx. 1.78 
 

b. Please provide the number of participant emails, calls and appeals received each month for the 
most recent full plan year.  This data is not available. 

 

c. Please provide the call volume by month, or the smallest available time period, for the last full plan 
year. See table.  This data is based on calls originating from North Dakota. 



 
 

d. By week, or the smallest available time period available, please provide the call volume during each 
of the last two open enrollment periods. Based on calls which originated in North Dakota, during the 
enrollment period of 10/16 – 11/27/23, we received 768 calls.  Average talk time was 4.6 minutes. 
 

e. By month, or the smallest available time period, please provide the number of calls serviced by an 
individual  customer service representative for the last full plan year. ASI received a total of 7,726 
calls in 2023 (originating from North Dakota) and 7,639 were answered.  The other 87 calls were 
abandoned.  We do report data for each day of the week for the entire year.   
 

f. By month, or the smallest available time period, please provide the average amount of time a 
transaction took that was handled by a customer service representative (i.e. Average Handle Time) 
for the last full plan year. Average talk time for 2023 was 4.2 minutes. 

 

g. By month, or the smallest available time period, please provide the number of claims-based calls in 
the last full plan year. This data is not available. 

 

9. What is the desired claims funding arrangement and frequency of funding between NDPERS and the vendor?  
Please refer to Question #6. 
 

10. Will the vendor have ACH access to a NDPERS bank account for claims? If not, will prefunding be provided? 
Please refer to Question #6. 

  
11.  Will NDPERS supply the vendor with a payroll file of actual FSA payroll deductions? If so, will NDPERS conform 

to the vendor file specs? 
Please see the file specifications for both eligibility and payment files at the end of the questionnaire.  

  
12. Will NDPERS provide an electronic open enrollment and ongoing file for new hires, terminations and changes? If 

so, will NDPERS conform to the vendor file specs? 
Yes, NDPERS has electronic files.  NDPERS prefers the vendor conform to existing file requirements, and will be 
one of the considerations the agency has in determining whether to possibly transition vendors.   
 
If a vendor is unable to conform to existing requirements, NDPERS would welcome the vendor considering 
offering a transition credit to help offset programming costs, if desired by the vendor.   

  



13. Can you disclose current FlexComp pricing? Does this pricing include a debit card? 
See question #2. Pricing is all inclusive. 

  
14. Can you confirm the total number of eligible participants? 

Please refer to Question #4. 
 

15.  Can you disclose the current FlexComp vendor? 
ASI Flex 

  
    
   



 



 


